



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

American Ceramic Society (ACerS)	1
American Chemical Society (ACS)	1
American Fuel and Petrochemical Manufacturers (AFPM)	1
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	1
American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers (ASABE)	2
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	2
Association for Information Science and Technology (ASIS&T)	
Association for the Advancement of Artificial Intelligence (AAAI)	2
Association of Energy Engineers (AEE)	
Atlantis Press	3
Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH)	7
Chamber of Mining Engineers of Turkey	7
Eastern Snow Conference	
EDP Sciences	7
Elsevier Procedia	8
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	8
Indonesian Petroleum Association (IPA)	
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	26
Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET)	
International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS)	
International Institute of Ammonia Refrigeration (IIAR)	
International Society for Condensed Matter Nuclear Science (ISCMNS)	
Maui Economic Development Board	
Midwest Instruction and Computing Symposium (MICS)	
Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA)	
Sage Publications	31
SAMPE	31
SAVE International	31
Society of Motion Picture and Television Engineers (SMPTE)	31
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	31
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	31
Springer Nature	
University of Alberta	42
USENIX Association	42
VDE Verlag Gmbh	43
Vertical Flight Society (VFS)	43

American Ceramic Society (ACerS):

ELECTRONIC MATERIALS AND APPLICATIONS. 2024. (EMA 2024) BASIC SCIENCE AND ELECTRONICS DIVISION MEETING

Held 13-16 January 2024, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 330 pages 9781713892359 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$125.00

American Chemical Society (ACS):

GREEN HYDROGEN ECONOMY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY. APPLICATIONS, CHALLENGES, AND POLICIES

ACS Symposium Series 1474
Volume 2.
Softcover 367 pages 9798331301934 Kothari, R. and Pathania, D.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

GREEN HYDROGEN ECONOMY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY. FUNDAMENTALS AND FEEDSTOCKS (VOLUME 1)

ACS Symposium Series 1473
Volume 1.
Softcover 377 pages 9798331301927 Kothari, R. and Pathania, D. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

American Fuel and Petrochemical Manufacturers (AFPM):

AFPM ANNUAL MEETING, 2023.

Held 19-21 March 2023, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 500 pages 9781713892342 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

COMPETITIONS AND EVENTS. ANNUAL STUDENT CONFERENCE. 2023. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 429 pages 9781713893226 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

COMPUTING AND SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY DIVISION. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AlChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 809 pages 9781713892908 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

FOOD, PHARMACEUTICAL AND BIOENGINEERING DIVISION. 2023. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AlChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 650 pages 9781713893042 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND SCIENCES DIVISION. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 632 pages 9781713892991 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

MEET THE CANDIDATES POSTER SESSIONS. (2 VOLS) HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 893 pages 9781713893097

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

SAFETY IN AMMONIA PLANTS AND RELATED FACILITIES SYMPOSIUM. ANNUAL. 68TH 2024.

AIChE Technical Manual 2024 Vol. 64 Held 9-12 September 2024, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 330 pages 9798331302641

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$125.00

American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers (ASABE):

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF AGRICULTURAL AND BIOLOGICAL ENGINEERS ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL MEETING. 2024. (ASABE 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 28-31 July 2024, Anaheim, California, USA.

Softcover 1,912 pages 9798331302214

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$2.495.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

SEMANTIC EVALUATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 17TH 2023. (SemEval 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 13-14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 2,374 pages 9781713882329

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$275.00

Association for Information Science and Technology (ASIS&T):

ASSOCIATION FOR INFORMATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ANNUAL MEETING. 86TH 2023. (2 VOLS) MAKING A DIFFERENCE: TRANSLATING INFORMATION RESEARCH INTO PRACTICE, POLICY AND **ACTION**

Held 27-31 October 2023, London, UK.

Softcover 1,232 pages 9781713886235

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

Association for the Advancement of Artificial Intelligence (AAAI):

AAAI FALL SYMPOSIUM SERIES. 2023. (FSS-23)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Arlington, Virginia, USA.

Softcover 554(approx) pages 9781713892120

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

HUMAN COMPUTATION AND CROWDSOURCING. AAAI CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (HCOMP-2023)

Held 6-9 November 2023, Delft, Netherlands.

Softcover 216(approx) pages 9781713892144 Bernstein, M. and Bozzon, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

Association of Energy Engineers (AEE):

ENERGY CONFERENCE AND EXPO. AEE WEST. 2024.

Held 1-2 May 2024, Bellevue, Washington, USA.

Softcover 530(approx) pages 9798331302313

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

Atlantis Press:

ADVANCED HIGH STRENGTH STEEL AND PRESS HARDENING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICHSU 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Material Sciences and Technology Volume 2

Held 18-19 August 2022, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 447 pages 9781713882770 Zhang, Y. and Ma, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$331.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICAIE 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 15

Held 16-18 June 2023, Guilin, China.

Softcover 657 pages 9781713882732 Huang, F. and Zhan, Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$399.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, INTERNET AND DIGITAL ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICAID 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Intelligent Systems Volume 9

Held 21-23 April 2023, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 561 pages 9781713882794 Hemachandran, K. and Boddu, R. S. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$331.00

CHEMISTRY. NUSA TENGGARA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (NITRIC 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Chemistry and Pharmaceutical Sciences Volume 4

Held 28-29 July 2022, Mataram, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 218 pages 9781713882701 Hadisaputra, S. and Purwoko, A. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

COMBINATORICS, GRAPH THEORY, NETWORK TOPOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICCGANT 2022)

Advances in Physics Research Volume 6

Held 15-16 November 2022, Jember, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 258 pages 9781713882671 Dafik.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

E-COMMERCE AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ECIT 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 18

Held 17-19 March 2023, Surakarta, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 392 pages 9781713882855 Gaikar, V. and Kandel, B. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$331.00

EDUCATION, INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND SERVICE SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (EIMSS 2023) (2 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 16

Held 21-23 July 2023, Qingdao, China.

Softcover 920 pages 9781713882749 Guan, G. and Kahl, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$594.00

EDUCATION, KNOWLEDGE AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICEKIM 2023) (3 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 13

Held 13-15 January 2023, Zhengzhou, China. Held online.

Softcover 2,103 pages 9781713882718 Yuan, X. and Kurniawan, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$630.00

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR AND CONFERENCE. 2022. (ISCET 2022)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 106

Held 12-13 October 2022, Jakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 200 pages 9781713882459 Kandriasari, A. and Fajarianto, O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

EMERGING TRENDS IN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICETE 2023) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 223

Held 28-30 April 2023, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 1,383 pages 9781713882503 Raj, B. and Gill, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$594.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (EST 2023)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 224

Held 10-11 August 2023, Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia.

Softcover 232 pages 9781713882510 Batdelger, O. and Damdinsuren, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

FOOD, AGRICULTURE, AND NATURAL RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (IC-FANRES 2022)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 35

Held 24-25 November 2022, Changsha, China.

Softcover 400 pages 9781713882442 Utama, Q. D. and Ansar, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$331.00

FORUM RESEARCH, SCIENCE, AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (FIRST-ESCSI-22)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 14

Held 19-20 October 2022, Palembang, Indonesia.

Softcover 538 pages 9781713882817 Husni, N. L. and Caesarendra, W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$331.00

GLOBAL HEALTH. YOUTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (YICGH 2022)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 65

Held 17-18 September 2022, Surakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 305 pages 9781713882602 Firdaus, S. U. and Waluyo, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

INFORMATICS, TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (InCITE 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 21

Held 14-15 September 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 660 pages 9781713882886 Hartono, M. and Firmanto, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$399.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICIC-6 2023)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 107

Held 28-29 April 2023, Chennai, India. Held online.

Softcover 186 pages 9781713882466 Devadoss, A. K. V. and Subramanian, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

INTELLIGENT DESIGN AND INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICIDIT 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Intelligent Systems Volume 10

Held 4-6 August 2023, Chengdu, China. Held online.

Softcover 615 pages 9781713882800 Appleby, R. and Imparato, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$399.00

INTERNET FINANCE AND DIGITAL ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICIFDE 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Economics, Business & Management Volume 1

Held 4-6 August 2023, Chengdu, China. Held online.

Softcover 521 pages 9781713882756 Jiao, Y. and Elbagory, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$331.00

MACHINE DESIGN DEPARTMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 61ST 2020. (ICMD 2020)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 17

Held 2 December 2021, Kosice, Slovakia. Held online.

Softcover 379 pages 9781713882848 Homisin, J. and Petru, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

MANAGEMENT SCIENCE AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICMSSE 2023) (2 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 20

Held 21-23 July 2023, Qingdao, China.

Softcover 1,177 pages 9781713882879 Rauf, A. and Zakuan, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$594.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICMEME 2022)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 222

Held 20-21 December 2022, Surakata, Indonesia.

Softcover 627 pages 9781713882497 Syawitri, T. P. and Pratiwi, D. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$399.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICOME-2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 15

Held 18-20 May 2022, Craiova, Romania.

Softcover 618 pages 9781713882824 Dumitru, I. and Matei, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$399.00

NEURAL NETWORKS AND MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022.

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 177

Held 29-30 November 2022, Jember, Indonesia.

Softcover 335 pages 9781713882657 Agustin, I. H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

NEUROSCIENCE, NEUROLOGY AND PSYCHIATRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICONAP 2022)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 59

Held 4-5 August 2022, Medan, Indonesia.

Softcover 194 pages 9781713882541 Amin, M. M. and Effendy, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

NEXT-GENERATION SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES FOR SMALL-SCALE PRODUCERS. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (NGST 2022)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 34

Held 7-9 September 2022, Greensboro, North Carolina, USA.

Softcover 206(approx) pages 9781713884804 Uzochukwu, G. and Niroj, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

NURSING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2ND 2023. (INC 2023) NURSING PROFESSION IN THE CURRENT ERA

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 67

Held 17-18 May 2023, Zarqa, Jordan.

Softcover 294 pages 9781713882626 Rayan, A. and Eshah, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

OTORHINOLARYNGOLOGY HEAD AND NECK SURGERY NATIONAL CONGRESS. 2022. (PERHATIKL 2022)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 68

Held 27-29 October 2022, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 338 pages 9781713882633 Dewi, Y. A. and Kadriyan, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

PSYCHOLOGY AND HEALTH ISSUES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (ICOPHI 2022)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 66

Held 22 October 2022, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 119 pages 9781713882619 Hidayati, I. and Kurniawan, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND INTELLIGENT SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (PMIS 2023) (2 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Intelligent Systems Volume 8

Held 24-26 March 2023, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 1,396 pages 9781713882787 Akhtar, N. and Draman, A. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$594.00

RAILWAY AND TRANSPORTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICORT 2022)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 220

Held 6-7 October 2022, Zhengzhou, China. Held online.

Softcover 310 pages 9781713882473 Wirawan, W. A. and Choiron, M. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY STORAGE CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (IRES 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 16

Held 20-22 September 2022, Dusseldorf, Germany.

Softcover 579 pages 9781713882831 Sschossig, P. and Droege, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$331.00

ROCSCIENCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (RIC 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 19

Held 24-26 April 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 886 pages 9781713882862 Hammah, R. E. and Javankhoshdel, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$462.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. BOROBUDUR INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 2022. (BIS-STE 2022)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 225

Held 21 December 2022, Magelang, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 885 pages 9781713882527 Setiyo, M. and Pambuko, Z. B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$462.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 4TH 2022. (ISST 2022)

Advances in Physics Research Volume 7

Held 2-3 November 2022, Palu, Indonesia.

Softcover 387 pages 9781713882688 Inda, N. I. and Darwis, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

SCIENCE EDUCATION AND SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICSES 2022)

Advances in Physics Research Volume 8

Held 3-4 November 2022, Mataram, Indonesia.

Softcover 315 pages 9781713882695 Doyan, A. and Hadisaputra, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

TROPICAL STUDIES AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICTROPS 2022)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 31
Held 1-2 November 2022, Samarinda, Indonesia.
Softcover 491 pages 9781713882428 Larasati, T. D. and Putri, R. I. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$331.00

Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH):

PROJECT MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 12TH 2024. (ISPM2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 28-30 June 2024, Beijing, China. Softcover 1,905 pages 9798331302344 Cheng, C. and Zhang, H. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

Chamber of Mining Engineers of Turkey:

MINING CONGRESS AND EXHIBITION OF TURKEY. INTERNATIONAL. 28TH 2023. (IMCET 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 28 November - 1 December 2023, Antalya, Turkey.

Softcover 1,346(approx) pages 9798331301477 Altun, N. E and Demirel, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

Eastern Snow Conference:

EASTERN SNOW CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 79TH 2023.

Held 6-8 June 2023, Easton, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 98 pages 9781713889106 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

EDP Sciences:

BUILDSIM NORDIC. 2024.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 562 (2024)
Held 9-11 June 2024, Espoo, Finland.
Softcover 554(approx) pages 9798331301354 Kosonen, R. and Yuan, X.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

COMPLEXITY-DISORDER DAYS. 9TH 2023.

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 300 (2024)
Held 19-20 June 2023, Paris, France.
Softcover 102(approx) pages 9798331301361 Levy, J.-C.S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$95.00

ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT AND MATERIALS SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (EEMS 2024)

Held 7-9 June 2024, Singapore.
Softcover 508(approx) pages 9798331301347 Song, F. and Chen, Q. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

MODERN TECHNOLOGIES IN MECHANICAL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (MTME-2024)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 398 (2024)
Held 20 April 2024, Topi, Pakistan.
Softcover 426(approx) pages 9798331301385 Jafry, A. T.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

NUCLEAR PHYSICS. SYMPOSIUM. 45TH 2024.

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 301 (2024)

Held 8-11 January 2024, Hacienda Cocoyoc, Mexico.

Softcover 172(approx) pages 9798331301378 Bijker, R. and Marin Lambarri, D. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN WASTE MINIMIZATION AND UTILIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (RAWNU-2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 556 (2024)

Held 23-24 April 2024, Jalandhar, India.

Softcover 540(approx) pages 9798331301323 Prabhakar, P. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES IN CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSTCE 2024) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 559 (2024)

Held 6-7 June 2024, Pimpri, India.

Softcover 1,142(approx) pages 9798331301330 Joshi, D. A. and Ibrahim, N. B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

Elsevier Procedia:

EUROHPC USER DAY, 2023.

Procedia Computer Science Volume 240

Held 11 December 2023, Brussels, Belgium.

Softcover 120(approx) pages 9798331301392 Axner. L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$147.00

FUTURE NETWORKS AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (AND 21ST INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MOBILE SYSTEMS AND PERVASIVE COMPUTING AND 14TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SUSTAINABLE ENERGY...)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 241

Held 5-7 August 2024, Huntington, West Virginia, USA.

Softcover 638(approx) pages 9798331302528 Shakshuki, E. E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$163.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND QUANTITATIVE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ITQM 2024) (2 PARTS) FRONTIERS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENT AND QUANTITATIVE MANAGEMENT

Procedia Computer Science Volume 242

Held 23-25 August 2024, Bucharest, Romania.

Softcover 1,508(approx) pages 9798331302535 Shi, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

ADVANCES IN CARBONATE RESERVOIRS: FROM PROSPECTS TO DEVELOPMENT. EAGE WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024.

Held 23-25 April 2024, Kuwait.

Softcover 152(approx) pages 9798331302597

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

DATA PROCESSING WORKSHOP. EAGE. 1ST 2024.

Held 26-28 February 2024, Cairo, Egypt.

Softcover 130(approx) pages 9798331301958

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ENERGY FORUM. EAGE SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA. 2024.

Held 4-6 March 2024, Windhoek, Namibia. Softcover 82(approx) pages 9798331301941 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING. EAGE WORKSHOP. 6TH 2022.

Held 19-21 September 2022, Milan, Italy. Softcover 82 pages 9798331302580 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

HYDROCARBON SEALS WORKSHOP. EAGE/APPG. 4TH 2023.

Held 28-30 November 2023, Al Khobar, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 98(approx) pages 9798331302603 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

Indonesian Petroleum Association (IPA):

INDONESIAN PETROLEUM ASSOCIATION. CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION. 47TH 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 July 2023, BSD City, Indonesia. Softcover 1,062 pages 9781713899846 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

ADVANCED INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (AICT 2023)

Held 21-25 November 2023, Lviv, Ukraine. Softcover 230 pages 9798350372588 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$216.00

ADVANCED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, ELECTRONIC AND AUTOMATION CONTROL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 7TH 2024. (IAEAC 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 15-17 March 2024, Chongqing, China. Softcover 1,985 pages 9798350339178 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$545.00

ADVANCEMENT IN COMPUTATION AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (Incacct 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-3 May 2024, Gharuan, India. Softcover 928 pages 9798350371321 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$344.00

ADVANCES IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AEECA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-19 August 2023, Dalian, China. Softcover 931 pages 9798350308099 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$351.00

ADVANCES IN ELECTRONICS, COMPUTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICAECC 2023)

Held 7-8 September 2023, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 747 pages 9798350305456 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$307.00

ADVANCES IN INFORMATION, ELECTRONIC AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. IEEE WORKSHOP. 11TH 2024. (AIEEE 2024)

Held 31 May - 1 June 2024, Valmiera, Latvia. Softcover 181 pages 9798331527778 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$208.00

AI IOT CONGRESS. IEEE WORLD. 2024. (AlloT 2024)

Held 29-31 May 2024, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 631 pages 9798350387810 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$286.00

AITU: DIGITAL GENERATION. IEEE. 2024.

Held 3-4 April 2024, Astana, Kazakhstan. Softcover 187 pages 9798350364385 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$210.00

ANTENNA TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (iWAT 2024)

Held 15-18 April 2024, Sendai, Japan. Softcover 357 pages 9798350314762 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$243.00

ANTENNAS AND PROPAGATION. IEEE ASIA-PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (APCAP 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-22 November 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 1,134 pages 9798350326284 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$409.00

APPLIED MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICAML 2023)

Held 21-23 July 2023, Dalian, China. Softcover 592 pages 9798350341423 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$282.00

APPLIED MATHEMATICS, COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE AND MECHANICS: CURRENT PROBLEMS. 2023. (AMCSM 2023)

Held 1-3 July 2023, Voronezh, Russia. Softcover 274 pages 9798350348583 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

APPLIED SYSTEM INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICASI 2024)

Held 17-21 April 2024, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 447 pages 9798350394931 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$257.00

AUTOMATION CONGRESS. CHINA. 2023. (CAC 2023) (12 VOLS)

Held 17-19 November 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 9,484 pages 9798350303766 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,854.00

AUTOMATION OF SOFTWARE TEST. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AST 2024)

Held 15-16 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 226 pages 9798350352184 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$216.00

AUTOMATION, CONTROL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CACEE 2023)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 93 pages 9798350309218 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$193.00

AUTOMATION, ROBOTICS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICARA 2024)

Held 22-24 February 2024, Athens, Greece. Softcover 571 pages 9798350394252 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$277.00

AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 2024. (ISAS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-9 May 2024, Chongqing, China. Softcover 995 pages 9798350363180 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$355.00

BIG DATA AND MACHINE LEARNING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICBDML 2024)

Held 24-25 February 2024, Bhopal, India. Softcover 304 pages 9798350374117 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$228.00

BIO SIGNALS, IMAGES, AND INSTRUMENTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICBSII 2024)

Held 20-22 March 2024, Chennai, India. Softcover 409 pages 9798350350968 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$254.00

BIOMETRICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 2023. (IJCB 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-28 September 2023, Ljubljana, Slovenia. Softcover 1,107 pages 9798350337273 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$375.00

CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE DALLAS. 17TH 2024. (DCAS 2024)

Held 19-21 April 2024, Richardson, Texas, USA. Softcover 213 pages 9798350349542 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$218.00

CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISCAS 2024) (6 VOLS)

Held 19-22 May 2024, Singapore. Softcover 4,130 pages 9798350331004 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$1,018.00

CLEAN ENERGY STORAGE AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (CESPE 2023)

Held 15-16 December 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 214 pages 9798350395501 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$214.00

CLOUD COMPUTING AND BIG DATA ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICCCBDA 2024)

Held 25-27 April 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 346 pages 9798350373561 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$237.00

CODE QUALITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICCQ 2024)

Held 22 June 2024, Innopolis, Russia. Softcover 83 pages 9798350366471 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$160.00

COGNITIVE AND COMPUTATIONAL ASPECTS OF SITUATION MANAGEMENT. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (COGSIMA 2024)

Held 7-10 May 2024, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 144 pages 9798350362824 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

COGNITIVE ROBOTICS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICC-ROBINS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-19 April 2024, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 926 pages 9798350372755 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$343.00

COGNITIVE, GREEN AND UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (IC-CGU 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-2 March 2024, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 851 pages 9798350361797 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$333.00

COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER NETWORKING CONFERENCE. MEDITERRANEAN. 22ND 2024. (MedComNet 2024)

Held 11-13 June 2024, Nice, France. Softcover 118 pages 9798350390483 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$196.00

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICCIS 2023)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 184 pages 9798350330557 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$209.00

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION THEORY. IRAN WORKSHOP. 12TH 2024. (IWCIT 2024)

Held 1-2 May 2024, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 73 pages 9798350387100 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$153.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL BALKAN CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (BALKANCOM 2024)

Held 3-6 June 2024, Ljubljana, Slovenia. Softcover 300 pages 9798350365962 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$223.00

COMPUTATIONAL IMAGING USING SYNTHETIC APERTURES. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (CISA 2024)

Held 20-23 May 2024, Boulder, Colorado, USA. Softcover 164 pages 9798350308655 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$204.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND VIRTUAL ENVIRONMENTS FOR MEASUREMENT SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CIVEMSA 2024)

Held 14-16 June 2024, Xi'an, China. Softcover 219 pages 9798350323009 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$215.00

COMPUTER AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (ICCAE 2024)

Held 14-16 March 2024, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 734 pages 9798350370164 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$307.00

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS AND INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 14TH 2024. (ISCAIE 2024)

Held 24-25 May 2024, Penang, Malaysia. Softcover 566 pages 9798350348804 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$275.00

COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS, IEEE CONFERENCE, 2024, (IEEE INFOCOM 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 20-23 May 2024, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.

Softcover 2,557 pages 9798350383515

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$650.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE, ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (CEI 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-17 December 2023. Wuhan, China. Softcover 952 pages 9798350372069

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$348.00

COMPUTING FOR SUSTAINABLE GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 11TH 2024. (INDIACom 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 28 February - 1 March 2024, New Delhi, India.

Softcover 1,834 pages 9798350394504

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$513.00

CONSUMER COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 21ST 2024. (CCNC 2024) (2

Held 6-9 January 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.

Softcover 1,256 pages 9798350304589

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$409.00

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCE 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 6-8 January 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.

Softcover 1,608 pages 9798350324143

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$508.00

CONTROL CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL CARPATHIAN. 25TH 2024. (ICCC 2024)

Held 22-24 May 2024, Krynica Zdroj, Poland.

Softcover 620 pages 9798350350715

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$286.00

CONTROL, AUTOMATION AND DIAGNOSIS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCAD 2024)

Held 15-17 May 2024, Paris, France.

Softcover 862 pages 9798350361032

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$327.00

CONTROL, AUTOMATION AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICCAR 2024)

Held 27-29 April 2024, Orchard District, Singapore.

Softcover 345 pages 9798350373189

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$237.00

CURRENT TRENDS IN ADVANCED COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCTAC 2024)

Held 8-9 May 2024, Bengaluru, India.

Softcover 139 pages 9798350395815

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$201.00

CURRENT, WAVES AND TURBULENCE MEASUREMENT. IEEE/OES. 13TH 2024. (CWTM 2024)

Held 18-20 March 2024, Wanchese, North Carolina, USA. Softcover 93 pages 9798350394016

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$191.00

CUSTOM INTEGRATED CIRCUITS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (CICC 2024)

Held 21-24 April 2024, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 380 pages 9798350394078 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$251.00

CYBER AND IT SERVICE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (CITSM 2023)

Held 10-11 November 2023, Makassar, Indonesia. Softcover 845 pages 9798350305975

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$327.00

CYBER RESILIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICCR 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-28 February 2024, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 1,072 pages 9798350394979

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$365.00

DATA SCIENCE, AGENTS AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICDSAAI 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-23 December 2023, Chennai, India. Softcover 1,140 pages 9798350348927 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$381.00

DESIGN OF RELIABLE COMMUNICATION NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (DRCN 2024)

Held 6-9 May 2024, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 245 pages 9798350348989

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

DEVICE INTELLIGENCE, COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (DICCT 2024)

Held 15-16 March 2024, Dehradun, India. Softcover 711 pages 9798350372854

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$302.00

DIGITAL ARTS, MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY. JOINT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ECTI DAMT & NCON 2024) (WITH ECTI NORTHERN SECTION CONF ON ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS, COMPUTER AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING)

Held 31 January - 3 February 2024, Chiang-mai, Thailand.

Softcover 591 pages 9798350318258

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$286.00

DIGITAL FORENSICS AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 12TH 2024. (ISDFS 2024)

Held 29-30 April 2024, San Antonio, Texas, USA.

Softcover 724 pages 9798350330373

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$305.00

DIGITAL SIGNAL PROCESSING AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2024. (DSPA 2024)

Held 27-29 March 2024, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 553 pages 9798350361735

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$273.00

DIGITAL SOCIETY AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (DSInS 2023)

Held 10-12 November 2023, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 520 pages 9798350331394

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$267.00

DIGITAL SYSTEM DESIGN. EUROMICRO CONFERENCE. 26TH 2023. (DSD 2023)

Held 6-8 September 2023, Durres, Albania. Softcover 794 pages 9798350344202 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$318.00

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WOMEN IN ENGINEERING (WIE 2023) CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (WIECON-ECE 2023)

Held 25-26 November 2023, Thiruvananthapuram, India. Softcover 484 pages 9798350319668 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$262.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND CONTROL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (IC2ECS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 29-31 December 2023, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 1,743 pages 9798350382433 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$496.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 12TH 2024. (IEECON 2024)

Held 6-8 March 2024, Pattaya, Thailand. Softcover 866 pages 9798350383607 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$327.00

ELECTRICAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 28TH 2024. (EPDC 2024)

Held 23-25 April 2024, Zanjan, Iran. Softcover 639 pages 9798350385519 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$288.00

ELECTRON DEVICES CONFERENCE. IEEE LATIN AMERICAN. 2024. (LAEDC 2024)

Held 8-10 May 2024, Guatemala City, Guatemala. Softcover 106 pages 9798350361308 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$194.00

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (EIECC 2023)

Held 22-24 December 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 743 pages 9798350359978 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$307.00

ELECTRONIC PACKAGING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2023. (ICEPT 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 8-11 August 2023, Shihezi City, China. Softcover 2,355 pages 9798350338829 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$611.00

ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ECT 2023)

Held 21-23 July 2023, Nanning, China. Softcover 132 pages 9798350307726 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$199.00

ELECTRONICS PACKAGING TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 25TH 2023. (EPTC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-8 December 2023, Singapore. Softcover 1,120 pages 9798350329582 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$398.00

ELECTRONICS PACKAGING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICEP 2024)

Held 17-20 April 2024, Toyama, Japan. Softcover 342 pages 9798350385908 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$238.00

ELECTRONICS, INFORMATION, AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICEIC 2024)

Held 28-31 January 2024, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 700 pages 9798350371895 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$300.00

ELEKTRO. 2024. (ELEKTRO 2024)

Held 20-22 May 2024, Zakopane, Poland. Softcover 524 pages 9798350372366 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$270.00

EMBS R9 CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023.

Held 5-7 October 2023, Guadalajara, Mexico. Softcover 171 pages 9798350381108 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$206.00

EMERGING TRENDS IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICETITE 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 22-23 February 2024, Vellore, India. Softcover 2,003 pages 9798350328219 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$547.00

E-MOBILITY, POWER CONTROL AND SMART SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICEMPS 2024)

Held 18-20 April 2024, Thiruvananthapuram, India. Softcover 582 pages 9798350394405 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$283.00

ENERGY INTERNET. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEI 2023)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Shenyang, China. Softcover 418 pages 9798350386691 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$252.00

ENGINEERING AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEET 2023)

Held 27-28 October 2023, Istanbul, Turkiye. Softcover 516 pages 9798350316933 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$269.00

ENGINEERING INFORMATICS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 22-23 November 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 734 pages 9798350338539 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$309.00

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY AND TECHNOPRENEURSHIP. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICE2T 2023)

Held 15-16 August 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 418 pages 9798350304114 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$239.00

ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY AND COMPUTING. INTERMOUNTAIN. 2024. (IETC 2024)

Held 13-14 May 2024, Logan, Utah, USA. Softcover 393 pages 9798350373080 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$245.00

FUTURE COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (FCN 2023)

Held 17-20 December 2023, Queenstown, New Zealand.

Softcover 274 pages 9798350396041

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$223.00

FUTURE ENERGY ELECTRONICS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IFEEC 2023)

Held 20-23 November 2023, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 584 pages 9798350339895

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$280.00

FUTURE NETWORKS WORLD FORUM. IEEE. 2023. (FNWF 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 13-15 November 2023, Baltimore, Maryland, USA.

Softcover 2,085 pages 9798350324594

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$555.00

GEOSCIENCE AND REMOTE SENSING SYMPOSIUM. IEEE MEDITERRANEAN AND MIDDLE-EAST. 2024. (M2GARSS 2024)

Held 15-17 April 2024, Oran, Algeria. Softcover 569 pages 9798350358599

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$274.00

GLOBECOM WORKSHOPS. IEEE. 2023. (GC WKSHPS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-8 December 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 2,157 pages 9798350370225

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$629.00

HARDWARE ORIENTED SECURITY AND TRUST. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (HOST 2024)

Held 6-9 May 2024, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 441 pages 9798350373950

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$258.00

HUMAN-COMPUTER INTERACTION, OPTIMIZATION AND ROBOTIC APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 2024. (HORA 2024)

Held 23-25 May 2024, Istanbul, Turkiye.

Softcover 753 pages 9798350394641

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$309.00

HUMAN-MACHINE SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICHMS 2024)

Held 15-17 May 2024, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 633 pages 9798350315806

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$288.00

IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ISPA 2024)

Held 21-22 April 2024, Biskra, Algeria.

Softcover 909 pages 9798350309256

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$336.00

IMAGE INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICIIP 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-24 November 2023, Solan, India.

Softcover 96 pages 9798350371413

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$365.00

IMAGE PROCESSING AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICIPROB 2024)

Held 9-10 March 2024, Colombo, Sri Lanka.

Softcover 184 pages 9798350374773

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$208.00

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL POWER SYSTEMS TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. IEEE/IAS. 60TH 2024. (I&CPS 2024)

Held 19-23 May 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 542 pages 9798350345315 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$270.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (CICT 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Jabalpur, India. Softcover 468 pages 9798350305180 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$258.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICOIACT 2023)

Held 10 November 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 532 pages 9798350315646 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$271.00

INFORMATION PROCESSING AND CONTROL. WORKSHOP. 20TH 2023. (RPIC 2023)

Held 1-3 November 2023, Obera, Argentina. Softcover 314 pages 9798350329421 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$230.00

INFORMATION SCIENCE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICISE-IE 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Zhanjiang, China. Softcover 360 pages 9798350394627 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$239.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN ENGINEERING EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (INFORINO 2024)

Held 16-19 April 2024, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 650 pages 9798350371376 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$291.00

INNOVATIVE SMART GRID TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. IEEE POWER AND ENERGY SOCIETY. 2024. (ISGT 2024)

Held 19-22 February 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 549 pages 9798350313611 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$272.00

INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICICACS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-24 February 2024, Raichur, India. Softcover 1,673 pages 9798350317565 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$482.00

INTEGRATED COMMUNICATIONS, NAVIGATION AND SURVEILLANCE CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICNS 2024)

Held 23-25 April 2024, Herndon, Virginia, USA. Softcover 547 pages 9798350393101 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$279.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND CONTROL FOR ENGINEERING AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS. 2023. (ICCEBS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 14-15 December 2023, Chennai, India. Softcover 2,198 pages 9798350394597 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$577.00

INTELLIGENT TECHNIQUES IN CONTROL, OPTIMIZATION AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (INCOS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-16 March 2024, Tamil Nadu, India. Softcover 981 pages 9798350361193 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$353.00

INTELLIGENT VEHICLES SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2024. (IV 2024) (5 VOLS)

Held 2-5 June 2024, Jeju Island, South Korea. Softcover 3,376 pages 9798350348828 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$817.00

INTERDISCIPLINARY APPROACHES IN TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT FOR SOCIAL INNOVATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IATMSI 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 14-16 March 2024, Gwalior, India. Softcover 2,094 pages 9798350360530 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$575.00

IST-AFRICA CONFERENCE. 2024. (IST-Africa 2024)

Held 20-24 May 2024, Dublin, Ireland. Softcover 821 pages 9798350356595 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$319.00

LOCALIZATION AND GNSS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICL-GNSS 2024)

Held 25-27 June 2024, Antwerp, Belgium. Softcover 142 pages 9798350380798 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$201.00

LOGISTICS AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL COLLOQUIUM. 15TH 2024. (LOGISTIQUA 2024)

Held 2-4 May 2024, Sousse, Tunisia. Softcover 908 pages 9798350383928 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$334.00

MACHINE INTELLIGENCE AND SMART INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICMISI 2024)

Held 12-14 May 2024, Alexandria, Egypt. Softcover 299 pages 9798350365757 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$230.00

MECHANICAL AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (ICMIMT 2024)

Held 17-19 May 2024, Cape Town, South Africa. Softcover 229 pages 9798350362671 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$216.00

MICROELECTRONICS PACKAGING. IMAPS NORDIC CONFERENCE. 2024. (NordPac 2024)

Held 11-13 June 2024, Tampere, Finland. Softcover 42 pages 9798350355536 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$103.00

MICROWAVE MEASUREMENT CONFERENCE. ARFTG. 103RD 2024. (ARFTG 2024)

Held 21 June 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 116 pages 9798350362749 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$198.00

MILLIMETER-WAVES AND TERAHERTZ. GLOBAL SYMPOSIUM. 15TH 2024. (GSMM 2024)

Held 20-22 May 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 302 pages 9798350384963 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$221.00

MODELING AND E-INFORMATION RESEARCH, ARTIFICIAL LEARNING AND DIGITAL APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICMERALDA 2023)

Held 24 November 2023, Karawang, Indonesia. Softcover 329 pages 9798350369366 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$235.00

MODELING AND SIMULATION OF CYBER-PHYSICAL ENERGY SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 12TH 2024. (MSCPES 2024)

Held 13 May 2024, Hong Kong, China. Softcover 35 pages 9798350362855 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

NETWORK SOFTWARIZATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (NetSoft 2024)

Held 24-28 June 2024, Saint Louis, Missouri, USA. Softcover 404 pages 9798350369595 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$249.00

NETWORK TRAFFIC MEASUREMENT AND ANALYSIS CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (TMA 2024)

Held 21-24 May 2024, Dresden, Germany. Softcover 191 pages 9798350378887 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$211.00

NETWORKING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICNWC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-4 April 2024, Chennai, India. Softcover 1,154 pages 9798350365276 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$384.00

NEURAL NETWORKS, INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (NNICE 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 19-21 January 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 1,817 pages 9798350394382 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$509.00

NEW FRONTIERS IN COMMUNICATION, AUTOMATION, MANAGEMENT AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCAMS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-28 October 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 1,190 pages 9798350317077 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$390.00

OLFACTION AND ELECTRONIC NOSE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISOEN 2024)

Held 12-15 May 2024, Grapevine, Texas, USA. Softcover 195 pages 9798350348668 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$214.00

ON-LINE TESTING AND ROBUST SYSTEM DESIGN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 30TH 2024. (IOLTS 2024)

Held 3-5 July 2024, Rennes, France. Softcover 215 pages 9798350370560 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$216.00

OPTICAL FIBER SENSORS. LATIN AMERICAN WORKSHOP. 2024. (LAWOFS 2024)

Held 20-22 May 2024, Campinas, Brazil. Softcover 80 pages 9798350362725 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$187.00

OPTICAL NETWORK DESIGN AND MODELING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ONDM 2024)

Held 6-9 May 2024, Madrid, Spain. Softcover 184 pages 9798350351132 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$212.00

PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED PROCESSING SYMPOSIUM. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IPDPS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-31 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 1,081 pages 9798350387124 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$377.00

PETROLEUM AND CHEMICAL INDUSTRY CONFERENCE - BRASIL. IEEE. 2024. (PCIC BRASIL 2024)

Held 16-18 April 2024, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 148 pages 9798350368161 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$203.00

PH.D RESEARCH IN MICROELECTRONICS AND ELECTRONICS. CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (PRIME 2024)

Held 9-12 June 2024, Larnaca, Cyprus. Softcover 313 pages 9798350386318 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$231.00

PLASMA SCIENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICOPS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-20 June 2024, Beijing, China. Softcover 930 pages 9798350360929 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$389.00

POWER AND ENERGY CONFERENCE AT ILLINOIS. IEEE. 2024. (PECI 2024)

Held 19 April 2024, Urbana, Illinois, USA. Softcover 76 pages 9798350372212 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$157.00

POWER AND ENERGY ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. IEEE PES ASIA-PACIFIC. 15TH 2023. (APPEEC 2023)

Held 6-9 December 2023, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Softcover 722 pages 9798350318104 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$310.00

POWER AND ENERGY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICPEE 2023)

Held 22-24 December 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 438 pages 9798350381153 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$254.00

POWER ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PEEIC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 19-23 December 2023, Greater Noida, India. Softcover 1,750 pages 9798350357776 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$499.00

PRODUCT COMPLIANCE ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISPCE 2024)

Held 30 April - 2 May 2024, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Softcover 38 pages 9798350395372 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$122.00

PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGIES AND SYSTEMS FOR E-MOBILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (EPTS 2024)

Held 5-6 June 2024, Bamberg, Germany. Softcover 198 pages 9798350386189 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$209.00

QUALITY ELECTRONIC DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 25TH 2024. (ISQED 2024)

Held 3-5 April 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 761 pages 9798350309287 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$311.00

REAL-TIME DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 27TH 2024. (ISORC 2024)

Held 22-25 May 2024, Tunis, Tunisia. Softcover 326 pages 9798350371291 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$236.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS, UBIQUITOUS COMMUNICATION, AND COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (RAEEUCCI 2024)

Held 17-18 April 2024, Chennai, India. Softcover 713 pages 9798350354546 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$301.00

RELIABILITY AND MAINTAINABILITY SYMPOSIUM. ANNUAL. 2024. (RAMS 2024)

Held 22-25 January 2024, Albuquerque, New Mexico, USA. Softcover 629 pages 9798350307702 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$290.00

RELIABILITY PHYSICS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IRPS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-18 April 2024, Grapevine, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,015 pages 9798350369779 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$374.00

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, IEEE STUDENT CONFERENCE, 21ST 2023, (SCOReD 2023)

Held 13-14 December 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 677 pages 9798350318838 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$294.00

RFID. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (RFID 2024)

Held 4-6 June 2024, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 159 pages 9798350373608 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$206.00

ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICRAE 2023)

Held 17-19 November 2023, Singapore. Softcover 297 pages 9798350327663 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$229.00

SCIENCE, ENGINEERING AND BUSINESS FOR DRIVING SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SEB4SDG 2024) (7 VOLS)

Held 2-4 April 2024, Omu-Aran, Nigeria. Softcover 4,653 pages 9798350358162 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$1,067.00

SECURITY AND PRIVACY. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (SP 2024) (7 VOLS)

Held 20-23 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 4,847 pages 9798350331318 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$1,101.00

SEMI ADVANCED SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 35TH 2024. (ASMC 2024)

Held 13-16 May 2024, Albany, New York, USA. Softcover 526 pages 9798350384567

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$269.00

SEMICONDUCTOR THERMAL MEASUREMENT, MODELING AND MANAGEMENT SYMPOSIUM. 40TH 2024. (SEMI-THERM 2024)

Held 25-28 March 2024, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 82 pages 9798350385342 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

SENSING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (ICST 2023)

Held 17-20 December 2023, Hyderabad, India. Softcover 514 pages 9798350395358 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$266.00

SIGNAL AND POWER INTEGRITY. IEEE WORKSHOP. 28TH 2024. (SPI 2024)

Held 12-15 May 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 135 pages 9798350382945 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$204.00

SIGNAL, IMAGE, VIDEO AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 12TH 2024. (ISIVC 2024)

Held 21-23 May 2024, Marrakech, Morocco. Softcover 397 pages 9798350385274 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$246.00

SILICON PHOTONICS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (SiPhotonics 2024)

Held 15-18 April 2024, Tokyo Bay, Japan. Softcover 257 pages 9798350394054 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$229.00

SMART APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SmartNets 2024)

Held 28-30 May 2024, Harrisonburg, Virginia, USA. Softcover 549 pages 9798350385335 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

SMART CITIES 4.0. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Held 22-24 October 2023, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 564 pages 9781665474313 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$266.00

SMART CITIES, INTERNET OF THINGS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (SCIoT 2024)

Held 14-15 May 2024, Mashhad, Iran. Softcover 228 pages 9798350374681 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$216.00

SMART COMPUTING AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH CONFERENCE. 2024. (SCSE 2024)

Held 4 April 2024, Colombo, Sri Lanka. Softcover 469 pages 9798350375695 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$262.00

SMART COMPUTING, IOT AND MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SIML 2024)

Held 6-7 June 2024, Surakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 340 pages 9798350364118

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$238.00

SMART ENERGY SYSTEMS AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (SESAI 2024)

Held 3-6 June 2024, Balaclava, Mauritius. Softcover 190 pages 9798350349696 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$208.00

SMART INDUSTRY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL RUSSIAN. 2024. (SMARTINDUSTRYCON 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-30 March 2024, Sochi, Russia. Softcover 1,015 pages 9798350395051 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$357.00

SMART TECHNOLOGIES FOR POWER AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (SPECON 2024)

Held 2-4 April 2024, Ernakulam, India. Softcover 369 pages 9798350383058 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$247.00

SMART WORLD CONGRESS. IEEE. 2023. (SWC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 28-31 August 2023, Portsmouth, United Kingdom. Softcover 1,999 pages 9798350319811 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$575.00

SOFT COMPUTING AND MACHINE INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ISCMI 2023)

Held 25-26 November 2023, Mexico City, Mexico. Softcover 226 pages 9798350359381 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$216.00

SOFT COMPUTING AND MEASUREMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2024. (SCM 2024)

Held 22-24 May 2024, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 456 pages 9798350363715 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$255.00

SOFT ROBOTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ROBOSOFT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-17 April 2024, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 1,106 pages 9798350381825 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$349.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING FOR ADAPTIVE AND SELF-MANAGING SYSTEMS. IEEE/ACM SYMPOSIUM. 19TH 2024. (SEAMS 2024)

Held 15-16 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 222 pages 9798350363838 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$215.00

STANDARDS FOR COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (CSCN 2023)

Held 6-8 November 2023, Munich, Germany. Softcover 429 pages 9798350395396 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$256.00

SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (SysCon 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-18 April 2024, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.

Softcover 951 pages 9798350358810

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$353.00

SYSTEMS, SIGNALS AND DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (SSD 2024)

Held 22-25 April 2024, Erbil, Iraq.

Softcover 837 pages 9798350374148

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$324.00

TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING AND ITS APPLICATIONS IN SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICTEASD 2023)

Held 14-15 November 2023, Al-Najaf, Iraq.

Softcover 426 pages 9798350336481

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$253.00

TECHNOLOGIES FOR SUSTAINABILITY. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (SusTech 2024)

Held 14-17 April 2024, Portland, Oregon, USA.

Softcover 423 pages 9798350394351

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$257.00

TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE - ASIA PACIFIC. IEEE. 2023. (TEMSCON-ASPAC 2023)

Held 14-16 December 2023, Bengaluru, India.

Softcover 631 pages 9798350384666

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$286.00

TECHNOLOGY, SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL VLSI SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (VLSI TSA 2024)

Held 22-25 April 2024, HsinChu, Taiwan.

Softcover 292 pages 9798350360356

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$228.00

TELETRAFFIC CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 35TH 2023. (ITC-35)

Held 3-5 October 2023, Turin, Italy.

Softcover 102 pages 9798350360080

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$193.00

TEST SYMPOSIUM. IEEE EUROPEAN. 2024. (ETS 2024)

Held 20-24 May 2024, The Hague, Netherlands.

Softcover 292 pages 9798350349337

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$232.00

TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. IEEE/PES. 2024. (T&D 2024)

Held 6-9 May 2024, Anaheim, California, USA.

Softcover 453 pages 9798350316384

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$255.00

ULTRASONICS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE UFFC LATIN AMERICA. 2024. (LAUS 2024)

Held 8-10 May 2024, Montevideo, Uruguay.

Softcover 276 pages 9798350349092

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$222.00

UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE MIT. 2023. (URTC 2023)

Held 6-8 October 2023, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 500 pages 9798350309669

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$264.00

VEHICULAR NETWORKING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (VNC 2024)

Held 29-31 May 2024, Kobe, Japan. Softcover 356 pages 9798350362718 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$245.00

VIRTUAL CAMPUS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (JICV 2023)

Held 25-26 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 408 pages 9798350343458 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$247.00

VLSI TEST SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 42ND 2024. (VTS 2024)

Held 22-24 April 2024, Tempe, Arizona, USA. Softcover 309 pages 9798350363791 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$234.00

WEB RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICWR 2024)

Held 24-25 April 2024, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 411 pages 9798350394993 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$247.00

WIRELESS AND MICROWAVE TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (WAMICON 2024)

Held 15-16 April 2024, Clearwater, Florida, USA. Softcover 138 pages 9798350344950 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$200.00

ZOOMING INNOVATION IN CONSUMER TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. 2024. (ZINC 2024)

Held 22-23 May 2024, Novi Sad, Serbia. Softcover 212 pages 9798350349160 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$217.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

3D DOSIMETRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (IC3DDOSE 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2799
Held 17-19 June 2024, Aarhus, Denmark.
Softcover 85(approx) pages 9798331302115
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$104.00

7TH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON BIG DATA AND APPLIED STATISTICS (ISBDAS 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2813
Held 8-10 March 2024, Beijing, China.
Softcover 164 pages 9798331302870
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

AERONAUTICAL, AEROSPACE AND MECHANICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (AAME 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2784 Held 8-10 March 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 217(approx) pages 9798331302054 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

APPLIED MECHANICS AND MECHANICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2811 Held 21-23 May 2024, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 493(approx) pages 9798331302184 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

APPLIED PHYSICS AND MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2793 Held 10-12 April 2024, Taiwan, Taiwan.

Softcover 139(approx) pages 9798331302078

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

BUILDING MATERIALS, PRODUCTS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2792 Held 13-14 May 2024, Mikulov, Czechia. Softcover 137(approx) pages 9798331302061 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

CONTEMPORARY SPACE RESEARCH, NATIONAL FORUM, 4TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2794 Held 19-20 October 2023, Sofia, Bulgaria. Softcover 48(approx) pages 9798331302085 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2803 Held 8-10 March 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 461(approx) pages 9798331302146 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2807 Held 12-14 January 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 312(approx) pages 9798331302160 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

ELECTRONICS, ELECTRICAL AND CONTROL SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2800 Held 12-14 April 2024, Dalian, China. Softcover 355(approx) pages 9798331302122 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

GEOLOGICAL ENGINEERING AND GEOSCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICGOES-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1378 Held 20-23 September 2022, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 376(approx) pages 9798331302047 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

GEOLOGICAL ENGINEERING AND GEOSCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1373 Held 21-22 September 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 782(approx) pages 9798331302016 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$158.00

INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING AND MECHATRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2806 Held 1-3 March 2024, Qingdao, China. Softcover 151(approx) pages 9798331302153 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

MATERIALS CHEMISTRY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (CONF-MCEE 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2798 Held 13-19 January 2024, London, United Kingdom. Softcover 460(approx) pages 9798331302108 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND APPLIED MECHANICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2808 Held 15-17 March 2024, Taiyuan, China. Softcover 746(approx) pages 9798331302177 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

MODERN TECHNOLOGIES IN AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (5TH-ICMTAS) (5 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1371 Held 17-18 April 2024, Najaf, Iraq. Softcover 3,906(approx) pages 9798331302009 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$287.00

NANOSCIENCE AND NANOTECHNOLOGY FOR ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT AND BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL INDO-SOUTH KOREA-THAILAND CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2801 Held 1-2 October 2023, Tamilnadu, India. Softcover 343(approx) pages 9798331302139 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES AND POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2814 Held 22-24 March 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 474(approx) pages 9798331302191 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

REBUILDING PLACE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1361 Held 6-7 September 2023, Bandar Lampung, Indonesia. Softcover 532(approx) pages 9798331301989 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

RESPONSIBLE TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICRTH)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1366 Held 21-23 August 2023, Online. Softcover 568(approx) pages 9798331301996 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

SMART AND SUSTAINABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1375
Held 16-17 February 2024, Online.
Softcover 313(approx) pages 9798331302023
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$132.00

SMART ENERGY AND NEW POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2795
Held 10-12 May 2024, Zhuzhou, China.
Softcover 209(approx) pages 9798331302092
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$132.00

TOPICAL PROBLEMS OF CONTINUUM MECHANICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (TPCM-2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2817 Held 1-5 October 2023, Tsaghkadzor, Armenia. Softcover 267(approx) pages 9798331302207 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND RENOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1376 Held 25-27 January 2024, Kharkiv, Ukraine, Online. Softcover 477(approx) pages 9798331302030 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

AI AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CADE 2023)

IET Conference Publications 846
Held 26-28 June 2023, Venice, Italy and Online.
Softcover 200 pages 9781713884118
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING ACADEMIC FORUM. TSINGHUA-IET. 2023.

IET Conference Publications 841
Held 27-28 May 2023, Beijing, China.
Softcover 57 pages 9781713884095
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$126.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS, INFORMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2023. (ISEEIE 2023)

IET Conference Publications 842 Held 30 June - 2 July 2023, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 169 pages 9781713884101 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$153.00

FLUID MECHANICS. ASIAN CONGRESS. 17TH 2023. (ACFM 2023)

IET Conference Publications 836 Held 8-12 August 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 319 pages 9781713884064 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$163.00

GREEN ENERGY, COMPUTING AND INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (GEn-City 2023)

IET Conference Publications 837
Held 10-12 July 2023, Iskandar Puteri, Malaysia.
Softcover 479 pages 9781713884088
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$179.00

International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS):

E-SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES. 2024. (AND MOBILE LEARNING 2024)

Held 9-11 March 2024, Porto, Portugal. Held at MCCSIS 2024. Softcover 418(approx) pages 9798331301415 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS. IADIS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2024.

Held 9-11 March 2024, Porto, Portugal. Held at MCCSIS 2024. Softcover 232(approx) pages 9798331301408 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

International Institute of Ammonia Refrigeration (IIAR):

INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF AMMONIA REFRIGERATION NATURAL REFRIGERATION CONFERENCE. 2023. (IIAR 2023)

Held 12-15 March 2023, Long Beach, California, USA. Softcover 308 pages 9781713892854 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

International Society for Condensed Matter Nuclear Science (ISCMNS):

COLD-FUSION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AND SOLID-STATE ENERGY SUMMIT) (PUBLISHED IN THE JOURNAL OF CONDENSED MATTER NUCLEAR SCIENCE, VOLUME 38)

Held 25-28 July 2022, Mountain View, California, USA. Published in the Journal of Condensed Matter Nuclear Science (JCMNS) Volume 38.

Softcover 374(approx) pages 9798331301859

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

Maui Economic Development Board:

ADVANCED MAUI OPTICAL AND SPACE SURVEILLANCE TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. 24TH 2023. (AMOS 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 19-22 September 2023, Maui, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 2,783 pages 9781713882893 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

Midwest Instruction and Computing Symposium (MICS):

INSTRUCTION AND COMPUTING SYMPOSIUM. MIDWEST. 2024. (MICS 2024)

Held 5-6 April 2024, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Softcover 324 pages 9781713895220 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$125.00

Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA):

SHIPS' LIFE-CYCLE. INTERNATIONAL WEBINAR. 2021.

Held 31 March 2021, Online. Softcover 15 pages 9781713883050 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$84.00

SMART SHIP TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020.

Held 14-15 October 2020, Online. Softcover 100 pages 9781713883067 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

SURV 10: SURVEILLANCE, SEARCH & RESCUE CRAFT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021

Held 13-14 January 2021, Online. Softcover 86 pages 9781713883074 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

WATER-JET PROPULSION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2022. (IWWP2022)

Held 30 June - 1 July 2022, Online. Softcover 100 pages 9781713883104 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

WIND PROPULSION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021.

Held 15-16 September 2021, Online. Softcover 134 pages 9781713883111 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

Sage Publications:

TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2678, ISSUE #2 (FEBRUARY 2024)

Volume 2678, Issue 2 Softcover 898 pages 9781713891925 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$305.00

SAMPE:

SAMPE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION, 2024, (3 VOLS)

Held 20-23 May 2024, Long Beach, California, USA. Softcover 1,960 pages 9798331301842 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

SAVE International:

SAVE INTERNATIONAL VALUE SUMMIT. 2024. EVOLUTION

Held 2-4 June 2024, Nashville, Tennessee, USA. Softcover 374 pages 9798331301460 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$145.00

Society of Motion Picture and Television Engineers (SMPTE):

MEDIA TECHNOLOGY SUMMIT. 2023.

Held 16-19 October 2023, Los Angeles, California, USA. Softcover 659 pages 9781713888819 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

DRILLING CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE/IADC INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (3 VOLS)

Held 5-7 March 2024, Galveston, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,888 pages 9781713896494 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

ENERGY TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE CANADIAN. 2024. (2 VOLS)

Held 13-14 March 2024, Calgary, Canada. Softcover 980 pages 9781713896487 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:

17TH INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON BREAST IMAGING (IWBI 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13174
Held 9-12 June 2024, Chicago, Illinois, USA.
Softcover 548 pages 9781510680203 Giger, Maryellen L.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

2024 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTOELECTRONIC INFORMATION AND OPTICAL ENGINEERING (OIOE 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13182
Held 8-10 March 2024, Kunming, China.
Softcover 620 pages 9781510680463 Bin Ahmad, Harith
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$154.00

2ND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ULTRAFASTX 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13209
Held 16-19 November 2023, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 64 pages 9781510681293 Zhao, Pan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

ADVANCED OPTICS FOR IMAGING APPLICATIONS: UV THROUGH LWIR IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13042
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 132 pages 9781510674028 Vizgaitis, Jay N.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

ADVANCED PHOTON COUNTING TECHNIQUES XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13025
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 92 pages 9781510673687 Itzler, Mark A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

ADVANCES IN 30M: OPTO-MECHATRONICS, OPTO-MECHANICS, AND OPTICAL METROLOGY (30M 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13187
Held 11-14 December 2023, Timisoara, Romania.
Softcover 164 pages 9781510680715 Duma, Virgil-Florin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

ADVANCES IN OPTICAL THIN FILMS VIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13020
Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Optical Systems Design.
Softcover 262 pages 9781510673588 Lequime, Michel
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

ALGORITHMS FOR SYNTHETIC APERTURE RADAR IMAGERY XXXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13032
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 286 pages 9781510673823 Zelnio, Edmund G.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

ALGORITHMS, TECHNOLOGIES, AND APPLICATIONS FOR MULTISPECTRAL AND HYPERSPECTRAL IMAGING XXX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13031
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 238 pages 9781510673809 Velez-Reyes, Miguel
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

ANOMALY DETECTION AND IMAGING WITH X-RAYS (ADIX) IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13043
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 134 pages 9781510674042 Ashok, Amit
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE LEARNING FOR MULTI-DOMAIN OPERATIONS APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13051
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 582 pages 9781510674202 Schwartz, Peter J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

ASIA CONFERENCE ON ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY (ACET 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13211
Held 8-10 March 2024, Singapore.
Softcover 106 pages 9781510681361 Lin, Neo Mei
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

ASSURANCE AND SECURITY FOR AI-ENABLED SYSTEMS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13054
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 294 pages 9781510674264 Harguess, Joshua D.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

AUTOMATIC TARGET RECOGNITION XXXIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13039
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 218 pages 9781510673960 Chen, Kenny
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

AUTONOMOUS AIR AND GROUND SENSING SYSTEMS FOR AGRICULTURAL OPTIMIZATION AND PHENOTYPING IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13053
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 138 pages 9781510674240 Thomasson, J. Alex
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS: SENSORS, PROCESSING, AND SECURITY FOR GROUND, AIR, SEA, AND SPACE VEHICLES AND INFRASTRUCTURE 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13052
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 166 pages 9781510674226 Dudzik, Michael C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

BIG DATA VI: LEARNING, ANALYTICS, AND APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13036
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 134 pages 9781510673908 Markopoulos, Panagiotis
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

BIOPHOTONICS IN POINT-OF-CARE III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13008
Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Photonics Europe.
Softcover 206 pages 9781510673342 Canva, Michael T.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

CHEMICAL, BIOLOGICAL, RADIOLOGICAL, NUCLEAR, AND EXPLOSIVES (CBRNE) SENSING XXV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13056
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 350 pages 9781510674301 Guicheteau, Jason A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

CLINICAL BIOPHOTONICS III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13009
Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Photonics Europe.
Softcover 120 pages 9781510673366 Elson, Daniel S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

COMPUTATIONAL OPTICS 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13023

Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Optical Systems Design.

Softcover 198 pages 9781510673649 Smith, Daniel G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

DATA SCIENCE FOR PHOTONICS AND BIOPHOTONICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13011

Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Photonics Europe.

Softcover 144 pages 9781510673403 Bocklitz, Thomas

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

DIMENSIONAL OPTICAL METROLOGY AND INSPECTION FOR PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13038

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 128 pages 9781510673946 Harding, Kevin G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

DISRUPTIVE TECHNOLOGIES IN INFORMATION SCIENCES VIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13058

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 452 pages 9781510674349 Blowers, Misty

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

EIGHTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ENERGY SYSTEM, ELECTRICITY, AND POWER (ESEP 2023) (3 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13159

Held 24-26 November 2023, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 2,790 pages 9781510679795 Ye, Xuexia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$245.00

ENERGY HARVESTING AND STORAGE: MATERIALS, DEVICES, AND APPLICATIONS XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13027

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 90 pages 9781510673724 Bermel, Peter

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION AND COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE (CVCI 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13169

Held 29-31 January 2024, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 150 pages 9781510680050 Chang, Chin-Chen

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON GEOLOGY, MAPPING, AND REMOTE SENSING (ICGMRS 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13223

Held 12-14 April 2024, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 666 pages 9781510681712 Luo, Yinhe

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$154.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED MATHEMATICS, MODELLING, AND INTELLIGENT COMPUTING (CAMMIC 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13219

Held 19-21 April 2024, Kaifeng, China.

Softcover 1,314 pages 9781510681637 Obaidat, Mohammad S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MACHINE LEARNING AND COMPUTER APPLICATION (ICMLCA 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13176
Held 3-5 November 2023, Hangzhou, China.
Softcover 916 pages 9781510680258 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$176.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHANICAL, ELECTRONICS, AND ELECTRICAL AND AUTOMATION CONTROL (METMS 2024) (3 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13163
Held 26-28 January 2024, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 2,338 pages 9781510679870 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$245.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SENSORS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (ICSI 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13107
Held 5-7 January 2024, Xiamen, China.
Softcover 1,112 pages 9781510678682 Wu, Lijun
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SMART CITY ENGINEERING AND PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION (SCEPT 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13160
Held 26-28 January 2024, Beijing, China.
Softcover 458 pages 9781510679818 Yao, Xinwei
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON TELECOMMUNICATIONS, OPTICS, AND COMPUTER SCIENCE (TOCS 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13161
Held 15-16 December 2023, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 340 pages 9781510679832 Wang, Jinfeng
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

FOURTH SYMPOSIUM ON PATTERN RECOGNITION AND APPLICATIONS (SPRA 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13162
Held 1-3 December 2023, Napoli, Italy.
Softcover 124 pages 9781510679856 Nunes, Maria
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

GEOSPATIAL INFORMATICS XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13037
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 86 pages 9781510673922 Palaniappan, Kannappan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

ILLUMINATION OPTICS VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13022
Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Optical Systems Design.
Softcover 136 pages 9781510673625 Kidger, Tina E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

IMAGE SENSING TECHNOLOGIES: MATERIALS, DEVICES, SYSTEMS, AND APPLICATIONS XI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13030
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 206 pages 9781510673786 Dhar, Nibir K.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

INFRARED IMAGING SYSTEMS: DESIGN, ANALYSIS, MODELING, AND TESTING XXXV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13045

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 444 pages 9781510674080 Haefner, David P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

INFRARED TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS L

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13046

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA, At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing,

Softcover 486 pages 9781510674103 Fulop, Gabor F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

INTEGRATED PHOTONICS PLATFORMS III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13012

Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Photonics Europe.

Softcover 192 pages 9781510673427 Baets, Roel G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMMUNICATION, INFORMATION, AND DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES (CIDT2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13185

Held 8-10 March 2024, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 218 pages 9781510680623 Jiang, Guosong

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER NETWORK SECURITY AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING (CNSSE 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13175

Held 23-25 February 2024, Sanya, China.

Softcover 506 pages 9781510680234 Ye, Xuexia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON IMAGE PROCESSING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (ICIPAL 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13213

Held 19-21 April 2024, Suzhou, China.

Softcover 990 pages 9781510681514 Qin, Chuan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON IMAGE, SIGNAL PROCESSING, AND PATTERN RECOGNITION (ISPP 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13180

Held 1-3 March 2024, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 1,860 pages 9781510680425 Bilas Pachori, Ram

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MEDICAL IMAGING, ELECTRONIC IMAGING, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES, AND SENSORS (MIEITS 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13188

Held 1-2 March 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 432 pages 9781510680814 Shukor, Najib

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTICS AND MACHINE VISION (ICOMV 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13179

Held 19-21 January 2024, Nanchang, China.

Softcover 434 pages 9781510680319 Liu, Jinping

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTOELECTRONIC INFORMATION AND FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS (OIFM 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13183 Held 19-21 April 2024, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 552 pages 9781510680517 Masrour, Rachid

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON REMOTE SENSING TECHNOLOGY AND SURVEY MAPPING (RSTSM 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13166
Held 12-14 January 2024, Changchun, China.
Softcover 260 pages 9781510679993 Sohrabi, Hormoz
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON REMOTE SENSING, MAPPING, AND IMAGE PROCESSING (RSMIP 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13167
Held 19-21 January 2024, Xiamen, China.
Softcover 1,002 pages 9781510680012 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON REMOTE SENSING, SURVEYING, AND MAPPING (RSSM 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13170
Held 12-14 January 2024, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 480 pages 9781510680074 Cen, Fengxin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATION SECURITY (ICSPCS 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13222
Held 24-26 May 2024, Chengdu, China.
Softcover 354 pages 9781510681699 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON ADVANCED IMAGING TECHNOLOGY (IWAIT) 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13164
Held 7-8 January 2024, Langkawi, Malaysia.
Softcover 708 pages 9781510679924 Nakajima, Masayuki
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$154.00

LASER RADAR TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS XXIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13049
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 204 pages 9781510674165 Kamerman, Gary W.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

LASER TECHNOLOGY FOR DEFENSE AND SECURITY XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13029
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 36 pages 9781510673762 Dubinskii, Mark
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$44.00

LASER WEAPONS TECHNOLOGY III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 04724
Held 1-5 April 2002, Orlando, Florida, USA. At AeroSense 2002.
Softcover 132 pages 9780819444745 Thompson, William E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

LIQUID CRYSTALS OPTICS AND PHOTONIC DEVICES

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13016
Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Photonics Europe.
Softcover 176 pages 9781510673502 Abdulhalim, Ibrahim
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

MACHINE LEARNING IN PHOTONICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13017
Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Photonics Europe.
Softcover 258 pages 9781510673526 Ferranti, Francesco
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

MULTIMODAL IMAGE EXPLOITATION AND LEARNING 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13033
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 238 pages 9781510673847 Agaian, Sos S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

NEXT-GENERATION SPECTROSCOPIC TECHNOLOGIES XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13026
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 102 pages 9781510673700 Crocombe, Richard A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

NINTH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON ENERGY SCIENCE AND CHEMICAL ENGINEERING (ISESCE 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13172
Held 22-24 March 2024, Nanjing, China.
Softcover 216 pages 9781510680135 Abdullah, Ahmad Zuhairi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

OCEAN SENSING AND MONITORING XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13061
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 170 pages 9781510674400 Hou, Weilin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

OPTICAL DESIGN AND ENGINEERING IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13019
Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Optical Systems Design.
Softcover 496 pages 9781510673564 Lepine, Thierry
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

OPTICAL FABRICATION AND TESTING VIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13021
Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Optical Systems Design.
Softcover 212 pages 9781510673601 Ruch, Eric
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

OPTICAL INSTRUMENT SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, AND APPLICATIONS III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13024
Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Optical Systems Design.
Softcover 138 pages 9781510673663 Munz, Holger
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

OPTICAL WAVEGUIDE AND LASER SENSORS III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13044

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 240 pages 9781510674066 Lieberman, Robert A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

ORGANIC ELECTRONICS AND PHOTONICS: FUNDAMENTALS AND DEVICES IV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13013

Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Photonics Europe.

Softcover 82 pages 9781510673441 Reineke, Sebastian

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

PATTERN RECOGNITION AND PREDICTION XXXV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13040

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 236 pages 9781510673984 Alam, Mohammad S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

PHOTONICS FOR SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13014

Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Photonics Europe.

Softcover 62 pages 9781510673465 Sprafke, Alexander N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

PHOTOSENSITIVE MATERIALS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13015

Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Photonics Europe.

Softcover 248 pages 9781510673489 McLeod, Robert R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

QUANTUM INFORMATION SCIENCE, SENSING, AND COMPUTATION XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13028

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 156 pages 9781510673748 Donkor, Eric

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

RADAR SENSOR TECHNOLOGY XXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13048

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 306 pages 9781510674141 Hedden, Abigail S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

REAL-TIME IMAGE PROCESSING AND DEEP LEARNING 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13034

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 194 pages 9781510673861 Kehtarnavaz, Nasser

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

SENSING FOR AGRICULTURE AND FOOD QUALITY AND SAFETY XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13060

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 158 pages 9781510674387 Kim, Moon S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

- 39 -

SENSORS AND SYSTEMS FOR SPACE APPLICATIONS XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13062

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 254 pages 9781510674424 Chen, Genshe

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

SEVENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER GRAPHICS AND VIRTUALITY (ICCGV 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13158

Held 23-25 February 2024, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 170 pages 9781510679771 Wu, Langsheng

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING, SENSOR/INFORMATION FUSION, AND TARGET RECOGNITION XXXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13057

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 418 pages 9781510674325 Kadar, Ivan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

SIXTH CONFERENCE ON FRONTIERS IN OPTICAL IMAGING AND TECHNOLOGY: APPLICATIONS OF IMAGING TECHNOLOGIES

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13157

Held 22-24 October 2023, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 444 pages 9781510679740 Liu, Yan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

SIXTH CONFERENCE ON FRONTIERS IN OPTICAL IMAGING AND TECHNOLOGY: IMAGING DETECTION AND TARGET RECOGNITION

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13156

Held 22-24 October 2023, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 516 pages 9781510679726 Liu, Yan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

SIXTH CONFERENCE ON FRONTIERS IN OPTICAL IMAGING AND TECHNOLOGY: NOVEL DETECTOR TECHNOLOGIES

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13154

Held 22-24 October 2023, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 222 pages 9781510679689 Liu, Yan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

SIXTH CONFERENCE ON FRONTIERS IN OPTICAL IMAGING AND TECHNOLOGY: NOVEL IMAGING SYSTEMS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13155

Held 22-24 October 2023, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 392 pages 9781510679702 Liu, Yan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

SIXTH CONFERENCE ON FRONTIERS IN OPTICAL IMAGING AND TECHNOLOGY: NOVEL TECHNOLOGIES IN OPTICAL SYSTEMS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13153

Held 22-24 October 2023, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 460 pages 9781510679665 Liu, Yan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

SMART BIOMEDICAL AND PHYSIOLOGICAL SENSOR TECHNOLOGY XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13059

Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 102 pages 9781510674363 Cullum, Brian M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

SPIE FUTURE SENSING TECHNOLOGIES 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13083
Held 22-24 April 2024, Yokohama, Japan.
Softcover 292 pages 9781510674899 Matoba, Osamu
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

SYNTHETIC DATA FOR ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE LEARNING: TOOLS, TECHNIQUES, AND APPLICATIONS II

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13035
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 498 pages 9781510673885 Manser, Kimberly E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

THERMOSENSE: THERMAL INFRARED APPLICATIONS XLVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13047
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 216 pages 9781510674127 Lopez, Fernando
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ALGORITHMS, MICROCHIPS, AND NETWORK APPLICATIONS (AMNA 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13171
Held 8-10 March 2024, Jinan, China.
Softcover 572 pages 9781510680098 Lu, Joan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON BIOMEDICAL AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS (IC-BIS 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13208
Held 26-28 April 2024, Nanchang, China.
Softcover 874 pages 9781510681279 Piccaluga, Pier Paolo Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$176.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND DATA PROCESSING (EIEDP 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13184
Held 15-17 March 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
Softcover 1,874 pages 9781510680531 Jabbar, M. A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING, BIG DATA, AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY (EIBDCT 2024) (3 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13181
Held 26-28 January 2024, Beijing, China.
Softcover 2,288 pages 9781510680449 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$245.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON COMPUTER APPLICATIONS AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS (ISCAIS 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13210
Held 22-24 March 2024, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 914 pages 9781510681316 Cen, Fengxin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

THREE-DIMENSIONAL IMAGING, VISUALIZATION, AND DISPLAY 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13041
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 152 pages 9781510674004 Javidi, Bahram
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

TISSUE OPTICS AND PHOTONICS III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13010
Held 7-11 April 2024, Strasbourg, France. At SPIE Photonics Europe.
Softcover 240 pages 9781510673380 Tuchin, Valery V.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

UNMANNED SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY XXVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13055
Held 21-25 April 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 324 pages 9781510674288 Nguyen, Hoa G.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

Springer Nature:

BROADER IMPACT/ENERGY AND SUSTAINABILITY/EXPLORING NEW HORIZONS IN ATOM PROBE TOMOGRAPHY. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 12

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 12
Held Various Dates and Locations.
Softcover 100(approx) pages 9798331302627
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$100.00

CHARCTERIZATION/MATERIALS COMPUTING AND DATA SCIENCE/CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES IN MATERIALS BY DESIGN. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 19

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 11
Held Various Dates and Locations.
Softcover 92(approx) pages 9798331302610
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$100.00

CRYSTALLIZATION AND ASSEMBLY AT INTERFACES. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 13

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 13
Held Various Dates and Locations.
Softcover 86(approx) pages 9798331302634
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$100.00

RESEARCH SNAPSHOTS FROM THE SEMICONDUCTOR RESEARCH CORPORATION. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 1

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 1
Held Various Dates and Locations.
Softcover 30(approx) pages 9781713891932
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$100.00

University of Alberta:

PORK SEMINAR. BANFF. 2024.

Advances in Pork Production Volume 35
Held 9-11 January 2024, Banff, Canada.
Softcover 228 pages 9781713892328 Steeple, A. and Willing, B.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

USENIX Association:

USABLE PRIVACY AND SECURITY. SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2024. (SOUPS 2024)

Held 12-13 August 2024, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 656(approx) pages 9798331302573 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

USENIX SECURITY SYMPOSIUM. 33RD 2024. (USENIX SECURITY'24) (10 VOLS)

Held 14-16 August 2024, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 8,140(approx) pages 9798331302566 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$750.00

VDE Verlag Gmbh:

ETG-KONGRESS. 2023. DIE ENERGIEWENDE BESCHLEUNIGEN. ETG-FACHBERICHTE 170 ***SOME PAPERS IN GERMAN***

ETG-Fachbericte 170
Held 25-26 May 2023, Kassel, Germany.
Softcover 1,013 pages 9781713877721
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$595.00

Vertical Flight Society (VFS):

AEROMECHANICS SPECIALISTS' CONFERENCE. DECENNIAL. 6TH 2024. (2 VOLS)

Held 6-8 February 2024, Santa Clara, California, USA. Softcover 1,000 pages 9798331302290 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00